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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: Submission No 748 Averil Power 
Attachments: Letter from Averil. Re. Dublin Port's proposal to dump. 31.8.2015.pdf

 
 

From: Wexford Receptionist  
Sent: 31 August 2015 12:39 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: FW: Submission regarding Dublin Port's proposal to dump 5.9 million cubic litres of dredged waste at the 
Burford Bank 
 
Received at info@epa.ie 
Regards, 
Teresa Roche 
 

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer, 
Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford. 
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastát Chaisleán Bhaile Sheáin, Contae Loch Garman. 
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600:     Fax: 00353 53 91 60699:      Email: 
info@epa.ie      web:www.epa.ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 
 
From: Averil Power [mailto:Averil.Power@Oireachtas.ie]  
Sent: 31 August 2015 12:38 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Submission regarding Dublin Port's proposal to dump 5.9 million cubic litres of dredged waste at the 
Burford Bank 
 
A Chara,  
 
Please see attached my submission to Dublin Port's proposal to dump 5.9 million cubic litres of 
dredged waste at the Burford Bank.  
 
I would appreciate it if you could confirm receipt of this submission.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Averil 
__________________________________________ 
Senator Averil Power, Dublin Bay North 
Seanad Éireann, Leinster House, Kildare Street, Dublin 2 
Phone: 01 6183156 
www.averilpower.ie 

Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer. 
http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/about/oireachtasemailpolicyanddisclaimer/ 
 
Beartas ríomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh. 
http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/ga/eolas/beartasriomhphoistanoireachtaisagusseanadh/  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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